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Steve Demczak
Mary Ann Wright; Pam Grubaugh-Littig; Priscilla Burton; Wayne Hedberg
Wednesday, August 03, 2005 2:38:27 PM
Different States opnion of Preparation Plants not owned by coal Company

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

PA - Contact was John Meeham

Since 1992 Pennsylvania does permit these site due to a OSM losing a court case in 1992. He said prior
these sites were not permitted reason was not in the permit area or not adjacent to mine.

Mr. Meeham will fax us internal documents but could not find any OSM documents.

Pennsylvania YES

Ohio - Mike

Any place that crushes or screens coal other than end user is permitted

Ohio YES

Virginia - Mr. Collins Engineering Dept.

lf sites have crushing and screen or processing then it is a permitted site. Loading facilities are not
permitted.

Virginia - Yes

Indiana

Crushing and screen therefore it is permitted

Indiana Yes

Finding:

Most of the states considered crushing, screening and processing as the main requirement to permit a
site. Interesting is Pennsylvania considers "End User" only applies to Power Plants and must meet two
requirements. See info I sent.
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IadustrX,a1 r,IaEtes
Coal preparatton Fecllf.tl.es

Stuart f, Gansell
Fsetlf.t{eE $ecr{on
WtLllg.qsport te6{onal 0fflce

9. Ll Sl.ebert r Jr. , Chief
Facf.lLtf.ee Secrfon
[fvteLou of Induptrisl T0astee
end Ercedo'n Rsgulatlsr

dun
I

of 3*#;T:t"lfr[ilt":..f;:: t* q*eet{ms rargecl rn your E€rre1,aq-

5t* fl,,isw
{9.

'dTB fire Federar requr.remenrs_appea*3g on page zlggr of the5[, ..,€i --"$iEp3,1d;i'" Eederel Reg{Etetr o.f Ap+l Zi, tgZf ,*a[-irtend.ed ae finel,feqldrenetrtg, brrt have U*"q-epp."1ea, 
-*a-tneref,ore 

have atthLe tl,ne ao authord,ty or 
"tfeot 

f,or u^s,
2' $nrf,aee' runoff frou g eont hasdltng, Etorage o,r prepsratronerea ia not properly coner.a"ria ,*air-Jru-lrogtoa .eud aedl_ueot'atlsn coffror qrogrsm, whtch rerates eo ero€ron reEurt-faH frcu egfth ,oring.' 

---'

3' Ftrheu tbe Federal regulaeions are legally ffu^qr, re yrllnodtf,y or delere the appr{cabi" porrron! or chaprer g7of rhe Rtrtee end Reed;;{;;;;a $e rEe now la rhe Fro_cees of do{.ug for thoee qthsi t{rr".r{al clasElf{c*tlgDafor wtrLch onr treatfient requl,rewuts ere {ncou,slstentrrtrh the federal regulatf*i". 
- -

4. Our reguireaeute of 200 ugll suspeffed eolLds ard l,Oqg/1 dresoxved rron are tiih iess reEtricrtve rr'a rheFederal -requf,rements for coatlrqaratloa prante 6adaesorted arAgf, For that ll"ruia ietb-r"Lff iecod& pffier_
ffi: 

* soo'r as rhe Federal;ilri-ffieilcs u*.** effeer*

5. Rerri.eroo of gectlon, gr.g4 hee be€o uuder couer,.detatr,cnrfor god6 tlme arrd ls beiug--hJi.d by Bfr, Ofovanad,mt..
, 

Ttrla does not releri d*&iy d Frep*rarttra,
6' rhe prectic€ of ltetroq {o pennr.m specdfr.c effluentltuitettry le - a pi".tio. p";;"d nafnly by rhe lrfi7_{,*slou of Weter quaitty, and one rlfrtch r have-felt necould da wLthout so ii"S 

""-r'!oa,;f* 
+ ie epeeLfle,f,he 'o'tear of, eet"bx.t"rrte-Et"A reErr.renents j.Ealso vlthrl the pur"rr* JI tn", urrrlsLo*, srrea.mrequr'euents u*fr of, co'rse, affect uhete\FEr effluerturrubers you put ln the per^rultr
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Much of the rnforuratron lecaEaan'to nale owncrrhlp detelntnatlons nrybe obtalned frorn underqmound nrnige a1,ptl"i[foil ;; ili;-in rbo l&rruErryofflce and r,n!drE. nheic rnfomad6n ii rnsiiirorilit-Ii"nire tn"ownershlp deter:rntlratigt, rtre caae ahould-6i-iomaidia-LTiG rrvteion ofD.rntt. ltr cantrer offlce for furtbsr lecearcb iad itnsl GE.;fi;ifi";'
2. Dtd__ths Departncnt-ever offlcLauy notlf,y orreratorE that rend

uren preparatlorr plantl were e*ernpt tson- reiufitione 
----

To the beet of our kacnrre{g€ no su'h nqtlflcatlon wat €ver nada.
3 . llhat are.tbc extctrt of reclanation obl:lgations for ooalpre. paratlon oparatl.ons wtrLch have ueen ihnaoueil prioi-to the cffectivedlete of the new reg[latloa5?

AooordlDg,to dlscl'seions rr.nder_(92 FR_1??2g. llay 11, r9g?), ostBE rrtrrugg.July 6, 198{ as rhe senerat'dareline ior enioioins-r;irur"rienobu'gatloh8. In nost of, theee oaece ali t*rat-l-nouiE-EE-iirrcLrred $lrt bestructure deuolitLon and rLt6 reclanatLon: 
----- -- -

ror _purrroses gf pEogrran irylemantation, we wlll foEuE otr thoE6 gLteEcrhLch s,Ee rncludad on ogT invenlo*-uiti-aiio-i"i-iliri-cis*"or"a
operations whlch are actJ.ve-ly procEeelnE c,oar._ ir aurind-tro process r.eb€cone a*are of ar_ry2 gltec *icl operiteE ana-crdedEfr;E"" rrrlr 6, 198{
lnd.thp p-nesent (itroludlns 4r re-mfCiea lrr nffiil*E-iiii nor"o" rcrionagaiDEt then as a Eecond oreel ot buslnees.

4. irlho Is responsible for permittlng noncoal prepatation ptrurtE?

If the faeirity i6 at a pernirted, nine sr.te r.t ehourd be incr.udeal tn rhem5.ne permlt.

I! tI" faclrtty lc not er a,' actr.Te illae site r-t r.s not EubJ.ct to therequlr€d€lts. of tha noncoal. trrogra[r--Leoause noncoBl procesel,ng Ls notirclud€d wr.thfn the.trErhltla-6i;;ncdilu*E;;i"ffi: rn rbesecaees the fecirtty. ls tr_eated, li-an-l-iaustrl.er srte 
"nd-ie 

subJeor toaeparate atE suau.ty 
"-"d T-m.Es prosram iisur;=,0"d;,;; iipiGili"."nndoe' not handle thoie facfr*Ei wfilcrr arJ off a"trie ,riiog pernitareaa.

cc! llr. Linnrn
Ki. c{oyennl ttl
Division Chtefs
l{r. l{lller
Fl le
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Cmnnealtb of, penruI'lvaff.a
Envtrorueu,tel Resofrrcee

December 18, lggg

scope - Augrrst 26, lggg prep plant RegnrrationsS1IBJEC1T:

TO: Wil1lan plassio, chief
PreB PlantE & CoaI Refuse SectLon
Mct'turray Distrlct Off,ice

FROM: Peter T. slack, ChiEf
Permits Dl,vislon
Bureau of ltlLning & Rea

TIIROUGHT Direetofr Bureau of Minlng and Reclamation

ffi
FolJ-onins are ansr{ers_to qrrestr.ous posed _durrng e reent ger.trrho[e
cqnversation. Ihese.responsee are intinoea io-olart4r-A;i** o,
fiE"l;:"o 

coverase ta tlsftt or ihe a"gusr-26, iiag-Efiar]Igt;-otiFt.ru ae

1. 1"" 
rr€1d r':€srr prepaTatlon prauts g.sb as tho6e at DO'OS StatroDscovered, uader the nr.nlng_piogrraar as i result ,ir-ir,E-i"""ut ouanqes tofederal and state reEufit-fonEr 

- -

Recent ohrrrgrss to-coal pt?paEattoB regulatl,ons f,ocusgd on ttre ttllEs ofprocessJ.ng- which are ooierieiea-;Eoal'pr"p"ratron'i 
- 
iitrr# tnencrlterla-whtcb are u6edl ro defiae'i;rd-GF-;rep;*ii"ilirro*. HorrEvercertain dlscussr.one undeE. the -gter;r preaotries' eo-tui=e-iegruratr.on= dotouch upon the 'end use" r.ssuelsecoirirng--ta rh"-pr""nbli rrog,u"g*,preparation plante_are.onrv exempt iion sfrcRA requi;G;r; rf th.y arerrerd urer' facJ-lttJ-esr-i:9., i"aiEea-it a-pow€r stqtr.on and. Eore ai'ectlva'socr.ered wirh the_power itatioa t-uai ;rii i-riiiii-LEiirw tsl*t---'L7.726.. uay 11, 199?-; and ea fn-IOigg. ![ay 5, t9J3r. No crl.terla ere9iven to olarLfy the qo1cept oi -asiocfatioan.F-'-

i[here rs no iqformation to dosutrEnt, hos.the_ teparf,nsnt d,t.tlngur.Eh€dbetueen tehd use' ."a mrcm-iierrrir& r;ie-i".i.-l"l-iurp"ses ofprogram conslEtency_ anlt S[fcBA cmpltanoe, tta itepartnenl itft .rr"locetl-on and onrrerlhlp +E-rhe GrErafitng tactoiE-Ii-IiirLthg 
"fr"'<J.etLng end future- eltrvrt-iie. 

-nlE-ircst 
crltsrron lor rend urghcreEslficerr.on :La trrat tuo pripariEi"ir plart mrgt bc looatcd at theFo?,E{ plant sr-te- _ nbo eeao;d-e;lrdr; :L! th.t thc rrrsparati.n prantmuat be orftr€d btz the__utillty wnf"A-oeisatss ths pqreE EtetLoa. otr one ofltE subEtdlarlei. ..tnote-ttrit"."ni"If,ip retfies than operatrugreeponsiblrltv rs tha dreehgrrisnrnetactor. i 

- 
it oraEiri, a prent tobe claseLfred aE an *end us6;-filrriti., both criterra mu't be satlsfred.

If a g?al preparatl_on plant d,oes note:Eernption, it should ba treated es a
meet the criteria for trend usg'f
fit'tcRA faeility.
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I'lovenber ?S, Iggl

suEJEsr. Infonnatlonal lhetfng on ttewPreparatlon Plant Regs

Dtstrict llinlng Hanagers
Penni t Chiefs
Compl I ance l,lanagers .r

(arl K. Sheaffer, chteflflF2
Dtvision of permits fit *

lle illI hold an fnfomalJnformtronar pubric neettng fqr those persons affecterby the neu rugulatlohs ton ioil pdp"*tr.il ;!-r' iili-fi"sd-il;;;';;fi" *om at irrJ*nolttJJffioJli"HtF,#ll r lg:at. 9;30 a.n_. If you know of 
"r,1.-poL]itfiiill*ti*{f kinx"*nh*t'tft #r1r+r'"'4ftTf{'rfi ,ffi #:X

||:rlgtt'ff.1ff""il#sulatlonr- f.s to expad the-derr'niuon of coar pryp*arfor
$creenrngr rfthout *r.lJ$i.t *t"rX Slft;ittrnr !' 

"-ili''-i-;:';'1,;s-rifitl;i
Aly ftclllttes perfornir'ti*'*,ri*Til$i},ln'i'il'$il'".',."u'{*f l{r.,tr'dfl;:#l#i3jil*


